LAW OFFICES OF

CAMPBELL & RusseELL
J. P, WHITE BUILDING

: ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONES
VJACK M. CAMPBELL MAIN 24641

JOHN F. RUSSELL MAIN 2-4642

April 25, 1960

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. Elvis A. Utz, Examiner

RE: Case No. 1927 ..
Application of J. W. Brown

Gentlemen:

Mr. J. W. Brown, the Applicant in the captioned
case, has advised me that they have not as yet obtained
sufficient information to justify proceeding with the case
and we would, therefore, like to request that this case
again be continued or, if this is not convenient for the
examiner, then that it be dismissed and that we refile
it at a later date.

It is hoped that information necessary for a
proper presentation will be available within 60 days.

Very truly yours,

\_1,){/‘ N ;m\/\?ﬂ

J{fk M. Campbell

For CAMPBELL & RUSSELL
JMC:np

cc: Mr. J. W. Brown
c/o Nickson Hotel
123 East 5th

Roswell, New Mexico




OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 9, 1960

Mr. Jacs Campbeil

Box 763

Roswsli, New hexico

Dear Hcr. Campbell:

On behaif of your cli=nt, 4. V. Brown, we enclose

two copias of Ordsr No. 8-1657 in “ase 1927 issued
by thi=s Commission on this date.

Very truiy yours,

A, L, PCRTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ir-

Enclosures: (2)



